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ADDENDUM FOUR,  
SITE VISIT QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
 
Date:  May 03, 2022 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Brenda Sensibaugh, Procurement Contracts Officer 
  State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation To Bid Number 6685 OF  

to be opened May 11, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation 
To Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation To Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 
 
 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Where should the ceiling 
recessed screen be 
installed?  Against the front 
wall, or above the center of 
the stage? 

The recessed ceiling projector 
screen must be installed 
above the center of the stage  

2.   What equipment will NDOT 
provide and install? 

NDOT will provide and install  
the following equipment  

 Cisco Codec  
 (3) Cisco Camera 
 (2) 75” TV’s w/ wall 

mounts 
 4 gang electrical boxes 

for the TVs, Cisco 
Cameras, and 
Projector 

3.   Does NDOT want a wall 
mount rack?  What size in 
rack units should be the 
basis of design? 

Per Attachment A, NDOT 
wants a 24U wall mounted 
rack with locking front door. 
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4.   What cabling will be 
provided from the cisco 
equipment? 

(1) Power cable for the 
codec.  

(1) Flat network cable for 
tablet  

5.   Will NDOT provide electrical 
and Data Infrastructure? 

Yes, NDOT will provide 
electrical and Data 
Infrastructure.  
Note that electrical will not be 
hard wired for projector or 
projection screen until the 
contractor indicates where the 
units will be installed. 
Electrician will need 1-2 days 
to finish electrical installation 
after getting locations from 
Contractor.  
 
At least two data lines will run 
into the auditorium closet. 
Data lines will be laid for the 
Cisco equipment.  

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation To Bid. 
 
 


